
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Agenda 
04/26/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constantino, Alternates Peter Carey, 
and Barbara Schempf 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (04/12/2022) 
In Attendance: 

 

(1) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000220       1323 TULIP COURT       Resubmitted Enlarge existing  Barefoot Services, Inc. 
          carport and concrete driveway  
          and walkway 

 
New Business: 
(13) Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000222 1274 WATERWAY DRIVE Install wheelchair/access ramp 

- to be removed when no 
longer needed 

Jeremy's Handyman Service 

ARC22-000223 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 15' flag pole BARRY, KEVIN M 
ARC22-000224 941 JACARANDA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000225 1394 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 3' sidewalk on left side 

to rear of home 
ARC22-000226 1465 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles, 

underlayment, drip edge boots 
& vents 

ARC22-000227 579 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Install wheelchair/access ramp 
- to be remove when no longer 
needed 

ARC22-000228 932 SEQUOIA STREET Replace side entrance and 
front steps - pressure treated 
wood landing on concrete - 
replace damaged wood on 
existing 10' x 10' deck to be 
stained after the wood cures 

A Rated Concrete 

Sun Coast Roofing 

 
Helping Hands - CVO 

 
 
JESSOP, WILLIAM J 

ARC22-000229 1009 ROBIN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Coburn Roofing 
ARC22-000230 907 LAUREL CIRCLE Install hurricane shutters on all 

windows and doors 
SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

ARC22-000231 443 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000239 357 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000240 909 HYACINTH CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 

Construction, Inc. 
 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000246    758 LARK DRIVE     Install Bahama shutters on Endeavor Construction  
      North & East side of home 

 
(13) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000232 1218 APACHE DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide & concrete 
pad to the left side of home 
with two concrete steps 

ARC22-000233 339 LOQUAT DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to 
exceed 24' wide and a 9' x 10' 
concrete pad to right of the 
driveway 

ARC22-000234 844 WATERWAY DRIVE Utility room extension - wood 
frame, matching siding, 
and white aluminum roof 

ARC22-000235 629 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum & utility 
room addition on back of home 
with matching siding with 
aluminum roof 

ARC22-000236 1110 TEQUESTA DRIVE Install screen walls under 
carport 13' x 16' with two 
doors 36" x 50" 

ARC22-000237 937 VIREO DRIVE Install 149' of 4' chain link 
fence with two gates around 
back of home 

Ruben Jacobs 
 
 
 
A Rated Concrete 
 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 
 
 
 
Day's Aluminum Products 
 
 
Professional Grade Fence 

ARC22-000238 834 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install 5' x 19' vinyl picket fence BEAL, KERWIN D 
on existing patio - right side of 
driveway and Install 20' flag 
pole - right side of driveway 

ARC22-000241 1022 WREN CIRCLE Driveway Extension by 8' - not 
to exceed 24' wide - 3' sideway 
to open 12' x 23' patio 

ARC22-000242 416 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install new Town home 26'8" x 
60' with factory porch, all new 
concrete, double carport 
parking, outside utility room, 
stucco skirting, concrete steps 

ARC22-000243 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install new Skyline factory 
porch, double carport parking, 
outside utility room, stucco 
skirting, concrete steps 

ARC22-000244 901 CASHEW CIRCLE Construct 10.8' x 14' golf 
cart/storage room under 
existing carport with matching 
siding 

Hearndon Concrete 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 

 
 
 

 
Endeavor Construction 

 
 
 
Barefoot Services, Inc. 

ARC22-000245 567 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Enclose existing screen room & Barefoot Services, Inc. 
change out windows on 
existing home 

ARC22-000247 1031 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install 4ft chain link fence with 
one gate on sides and rear of 
the home 

Palm Bay Fence 
 
 



 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., Administration 
Building Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as 
the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act 
and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

1125 Barefoot Blvd., Bldg. D & E 
 

04/12/2022 
 

Minutes 
 

Call to Order:  Chair Tom Nelson called meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance: Chair Tom Nelson led the pledge of allegiance. 
Roll Call: Present: Committee Chair Tom Nelson, members Paul Voit, Gary Gresko and Ed Constantino. 
Alternate Peter Carey.  Absent: Vice Chair Joseph Klosky and Alternate Barbara Schempf. 
Chairperson's Report:  Chair Nelson discussed the upcoming changes that will have to be made after the Ad Hoc 
changes are voted on.   
Member's and other Reports: None  
Approval of Minutes: Approved Minutes from 03/29/2022 as presented.  
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, Resident Relations Manager Rich Armington, DOR/ARCC 
Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo, Kelly Grillo of 439 Papaya Circle and John Soulis of 442 Puffin 
Drive 

 

Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000189     439 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Request by Chair Tom Nelson   Kelly Grillo  
       To revisit 

Chair Tom Nelson explained that the ARCC Guidelines states prefab sheds are made of plastic and to consider it as a utility 
room addition the square footage is already over the percentage allowed.  
 
New Business: 
Consent Items: Motion to approve by Paul Voit except for ARC22-000201 that the walkway in the setback may only be 3’ 
wide, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000198 1213 CALUSA DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Hippo Roofing 
ARC22-000199 1103 ORIOLE CIRCLE Construct 18' x 18' open  Hearndon Concrete 
  Concrete patio in rear of the  
  home and 5' x 10' pad on side  
  of carport 

ARC22-000200 908 CYPRESS STREET Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000201 635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Construct concrete walkway 

along left side of home to 
an 11' x 15' patio in rear of 
home 

Ruben Jacobs 

ARC22-000202 570 TARPON DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000203 611 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal TAIT, HARRY WAYNE 
ARC22-000206 817 HYACINTH CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal MC CLELLAND, GLEN 
ARC22-000207 1040 WARBLER COURT Re-Roof - metal ACKER, CHARLES BRIAN 
ARC22-000210 603 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000211 935 FIR STREET Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000213 572 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne 
ARC22-000215 1096 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles All Florida Weatherproofing and 

Construction, Inc. 
ARC22-000216 526 SEA-GULL DRIVE Pedestal Replacement TRPM 
ARC22-000217    493 DOLPHIN CIRCLE  Repair stucco skirting             LAMOND, SCOTT 



ARC22-000218    914 CASHEW CIRCLE  Re-Roof – metal             Barrie Thompson 
ARC21-000552 919 WREN CIRCLE Replace all fascia and  
  screening 

on front porch 

MARIO BIANCO 

 
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000197 937 THRUSH CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 22'  A Rated Concrete  
  wide   
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
   
ARC22-000204 865 LAUREL CIRCLE Erect 15' trampoline with 4' COBURN, WINSTON 

ground stakes w/ lock to keep 
it closed & swing set with two  
swings and slide with 4' ground  
stakes 

Motion to deny by Gary Gresko since the trampoline exceeds the 6' diameter as per the ARCC guidelines, seconded by 
Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000205 833 HYACINTH CIRCLE Driveway Extension of 7' x 34'  A Rated Concrete 

not to exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000208 1005 ORIOLE CIRCLE Enclose carport with screening Rivadeneria, Angela 

 with a rollup 8' screen door  
 magnetic screens 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000209 1005 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install 4' vinyl picket fence with Rivadeneria, Angela 

two gates at the rear of the  
home 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko with the stipulation that there must be access to all electrical box by adjoined 
residents and companies, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
ARC22-000212 1209 ARECA DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE Install Jason Miller  

new manufactured home, 11'  
x 30' carport, 11' x 14' utility  
room, 8' x 12' screen room with  
concrete steps 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       

ARC22-000214 480 MARLIN CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE Install       David Wells     
new manufactured home,  
20' x 42' carport, 7' x 8'  
utility room, 8' x 12' porch,  
concrete steps, stucco skirting 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 

 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000219 1230 CALUSA DRIVE Driveway Extension of 9' –  A Rated Concrete 
  not to exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000220 1323 TULIP COURT Enlarge existing carport and     Barefoot Services       
  concrete driveway and walkway 
Motion to deny by Ed Constantino due to the corner of the carport encroachment on setbacks, seconded by Gary Gresko, 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000221 832 WREN CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE -  Endeavor Construction  

install new Jacobsen home,  
factory veranda, carport, utility  
room, concrete 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC21-000532 1041 WREN CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE -  Jason Miller  

Install new home, utility room,  
carport, and patio 

Motion to approve the extension by Paul Voit with the stipulation of concrete steps, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, April 26, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. - 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 
 
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:08 am.  
 
 

  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered  
at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that verbatim  
record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is  
based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record  
and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In  
accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special  
accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR 
Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WEBBER, BRENDA A LIFE ESTATE Acct#: 2538

Address: 1274 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install wheelchair/access ramp - to be removed when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder: Jeremy's Handyman Service 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000222
   FILE: #22-001180

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARRY, KEVIN M Acct#: 3871

Address: 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 15' flag pole

Contractor/Builder:  BARRY, KEVIN M

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000223
   FILE: #22-001181

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: POWELL, RAYMOND D Acct#: 3714

Address: 941 JACARANDA DRIVE Block: 120 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000224
   FILE: #22-001182

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HALL, VIRGINIA STRICKLAND Acct#: 2445

Address: 1394 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 42 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 3' sidewalk on le� side to rear of home

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000225
   FILE: #22-001183

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: THUNELL, GARY M Acct#: 2838

Address: 1465 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 34

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles, underlayment, drip edge boots & vents

Contractor/Builder: Sun Coast Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000226
   FILE: #22-001184

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARTOS, TRACY A Acct#: 2062

Address: 579 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 7 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install wheelchair/access ramp - to be remove when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder: Helping Hands - CVO 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000227
   FILE: #22-001185

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JESSOP, WILLIAM J Acct#: 0848

Address: 932 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 4 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace side entrance and front steps - pressure treated wood landing on concrete - replace
damaged wood on exis�ng 10' x 10' deck to be stained a�er the wood cures

Contractor/Builder:  JESSOP, WILLIAM J

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000228
   FILE: #22-001186

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DEFRANK, PAUL P,JR Acct#: 4554

Address: 1009 ROBIN DRIVE Block: 138 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000229
   FILE: #22-001187

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: Tom Petersen Acct#: 0003

Address: 907 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install hurricane shu�ers on all windows and doors

Contractor/Builder: SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000230
   FILE: #22-001188

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARD, JAMES Acct#: 3196

Address: 443 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 89 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000231
   FILE: #22-001190

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SHOFFNER, JOHN SAMUEL Acct#: 2735

Address: 357 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 9 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000239
   FILE: #22-001218

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: Jim Feren Acct#: 4130

Address: 909 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 60 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000240
   FILE: #22-001219

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MARY ROGERS Acct#: 795

Address: 758 LARK DRIVE Block:  Lot: 

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install Bahama shu�ers on North & East side of home

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000246
   FILE: #22-001243

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JOHNSON, DONALD PATRICK Acct#: 3232

Address: 1323 TULIP COURT Block: 41 Lot: 47

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enlarge exis�ng carport and concrete driveway and walkway

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/12/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/10/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000220
   FILE: #22-001099

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JOHNSON, DONALD PATRICK Acct#: 3232

Address: 1323 TULIP COURT Block: 41 Lot: 47

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enlarge exis�ng carport and concrete driveway and walkway

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/12/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/10/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000220
   FILE: #22-001099

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PAFF, RICHARD Acct#: 2184

Address: 1218 APACHE DRIVE Block: 44 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide & concrete pad to the le� side of home with
two concrete steps

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000232
   FILE: #22-001191

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CHIRICHELLA, RUBEN Acct#: 3345

Address: 339 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 23 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide and a 9' x 10' concrete pad to right of the
driveway

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000233
   FILE: #22-001192

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KORICK, DEBRA Acct#: 1569

Address: 844 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 41

Has permission to construct/alter or place: U�lity room extension - wood frame, matching siding and white aluminum roof

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000234
   FILE: #22-001193

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DOMENICK, WARREN LEE Acct#: 1683

Address: 629 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum & u�lity room addi�on on back of home with matching siding with
aluminum roof

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000235
   FILE: #22-001194

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PATTI GELIS Acct#: 4419

Address: 1110 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install screen walls under carport 13' x 16' with two doors 36" x 50"

Contractor/Builder: Day's Aluminum Products 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000236
   FILE: #22-001195

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DONATELLI, NANCY Acct#: 0344

Address: 937 VIREO DRIVE Block: 104 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 149' of 4' chain link fence with two gates around back of home

Contractor/Builder: Professional Grade Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000237
   FILE: #22-001214

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BEAL, KERWIN D Acct#: 3865

Address: 834 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 54 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 5' x 19' vinyl picket fence on exis�ng pa�o - right side of driveway and Install 20' flag
pole - right side of driveway

Contractor/Builder:  BEAL, KERWIN D

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000238
   FILE: #22-001217

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MCPHERSON, JESSE CHARLES,JR Acct#: 1435

Address: 1022 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 54

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension by 8' - not to exceed 24' wide - 3' sideway to open 12' x 23' pa�o

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000241
   FILE: #22-001220

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MARTHA LYNN MORRIS Acct#: 0889

Address: 416 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 84.B Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install new Town home 26'8" x 60' with factory porch, all new concrete, double carport
parking, outside u�lity room, stucco skir�ng, concrete steps

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000242
   FILE: #22-001221

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HART, JEFF & MARY ANN Acct#: 0791

Address: 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 46

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install new Skyline factory porch, double carport parking, outside u�lity room, stucco
skir�ng, concrete steps

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000243
   FILE: #22-001222

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORRISSEY, MICHAEL R Acct#: 3663

Address: 901 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 38

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 10.8' x 14' golf cart/storage room under exis�ng carport with matching siding

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000244
   FILE: #22-001223

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MELLO, JAMES JOSEPH Acct#: 4481

Address: 567 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 7 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose exis�ng screen room & change out windows on exis�ng home

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000245
   FILE: #22-001224

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JUDY CRAMER Acct#: 1235

Address: 1031 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4� chain link fence with one gate on sides and rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/26/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/24/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000247
   FILE: #22-001244

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	04.26.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(1) Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	(13) Other applications for review:
	Discussion:
	Adjournment:


	04.12.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Minutes
	Call to Order:  Chair Tom Nelson called meeting to order at 9:00 am.
	Old Business:
	Other applications for review:


	4.26.2022 Packet



